
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
  
 
 
“In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability related 
modification or accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or 
services, please call the City Clerk’s office at 310-952-1720 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.” 
(Government Code Section 54954.2) 
 
Agenda posted - Approval of Executive Session Agenda (Closed Session) 
CALL TO ORDER: CARSON RECLAMATION AUTHORITY 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
 
Executive Session (Closed Session) - Ceremonial Presentation 
CLOSED SESSION:   (NONE)gal Counsel 
Labor NegotiatorT  
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS – CLOSED SESSION ITEMS ONLY 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
RECESS INTO CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
RECONVENE:  OPEN SESSION 
 
REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
Flag Salute - Approval of Minutes 
Notice to the Public- - Oral 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FOR MATTERS LISTED ON THE AGENDA– MEMBERS OF THE 
PUBLIC (LIMITED TO ONE HOUR) 
The public may address the members of the Carson Reclamation Authority on any matters within 
the jurisdiction of the Carson Reclamation Authority or on any items on the agenda of the Carson 
Reclamation Authority, other than closed session matters, prior to any action taken on the agenda.  
Speakers are limited to no more than three minutes, speaking once.  Oral communications will be 
limited to one(1) hour unless extended by order of the Chair with the approval of the Authority 
Board. 

CITY OF CARSON 
RECLAMATION  AUTHORITY 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 2, 2016 
701 East Carson Street 

Helen Kawagoe Council Chambers 
4:30 P.M.  – Regular Session 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
CARSON RECLAMATION AUTHORITY 

 



 
 

Carson Reclamation Authority 
PAGE 2 

MMUNICATIONS - MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC BUSINESS COT 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:      
 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2015 (ADJOURNED REGULAR) 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2015 (REGULAR) 
TUESDAY, MAY 3, 2016 (REGULAR) 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8, 2016 (ADJOURNED REGULAR) 
TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2016 (SPECIAL) 
TUESDAY, JULY 5, 2016 (REGULAR) 
 
 
CONSENT  (Items 1-2) 
These items are considered to be routine items of AUTHORITY business and have, 
therefore, been placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR.  If AUTHORITY wishes to discuss any 
item or items, then such item or items should be removed from the CONSENT CALENDAR.  
For items remaining on the CONSENT CALENDAR, a single motion to ADOPT the 
recommended action is in order. 
 
Item No. 1.  2016-884 CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 16-13-CRJPA APPROVING CLAIMS 

AND DEMANDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $511,374.84 
 
 Recommendation: TAKE the following actions: 

1. APPROVE Resolution No. 16-13-CRJPA, “A RESOLUTION OF 
THE CARSON RECLAMATION AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 
CARSON, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING CLAIMS AND 
DEMANDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $511,374.84.” 

2. AUTHORIZE the Chairman to execute the Resolution following 
approval as to form by the Authority Attorney. 

 
 
 
Item No. 2. 2016-877 CARSON RECLAMATION AUTHORITY MONTHLY INVESTMENT 

AND CASH REPORT AS OF JULY 27, 2016 
 

Recommendation: RECEIVE and FILE 
  
 
 
 
SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY  (NONE) 
Public testimony is restricted to three minutes per speaker, speaking once (excepting 
applicants who are afforded a right of rebuttal, if desired), unless extended by order of the 
Chair with the approval of the Authority.  



 
 

Carson Reclamation Authority 
PAGE 3 

 
 DISCUSSION 
DISCUSSION (Items 3-4)NCE SECOND READING 

 
Item No. 3.  2016-864 RECEIVE A COPY OF THE CARSON RECLAMATION 

AUTHORITY'S JULY 15, 2016 APPLICATION TO THE CALIFORNIA 
POLLUTION CONTRAL FINANCING AUTHORITY FOR A CAL 
REUSE GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,000,000 (CITY COUNCIL) 

 
Recommendation: `RECEIVE the CAL ReUSE grant application submitted to the California 

Pollution Control Financing Authority. 
 
 

Item No. 4.  2016-871 RECEIVE A COPY OF THE CARSON RECLAMATION 
AUTHORITY'S REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR A MASTER 
DEVELOPER FOR THE BALANCE OF THE 157 ACRE FORMER 
CAL-COMPACT LANDFILL SITE 

 
Recommendation:  RECEIVE the Request for Qualifications 

 
 
   

ORDINANCE SECOND READING (NONE) 
Oral Communication (Staff)  - Adjournment 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS I (STAFF) 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FOR MATTERS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA (MEMBERS OF 
THE PUBLIC)  
The public may at this time address the members of the Carson Reclamation Authority on 
any matters within the jurisdiction of the Carson Reclamation Authority.  No action may be 
taken on non-agendized items except as authorized by law.  Speakers are requested to 
limit their comments to no more than three minutes each, speaking once. 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS (AUTHORITY MEMBERS) 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF UNFINISHED OR CONTINUED CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (AS 
NECESSARY) 
 
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



CITY OF CARSON 701 East Carson Street

File #: 2016-884, Version: 1

Report to Carson Reclamation Authority
Tuesday, August 02, 2016

Consent

SUBJECT:

CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 16-13-CRJPA APPROVING CLAIMS AND DEMANDS IN
THE AMOUNT OF $511,374.84

I. SUMMARY

This action approves invoices in the amount of $511,374.84 submitted for work
pursuant to contracts and agreements previously approved by the Carson
Reclamation Authority (CRA) Board.

II. RECOMMENDATION

TAKE the following actions:

1. APPROVE Resolution No. 16-13-CRJPA, “A RESOLUTION OF THE CARSON
RECLAMATION AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF CARSON, CALIFORNIA,
APPROVING CLAIMS AND DEMANDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $511,374.84.”

2. AUTHORIZE the Chairman to execute the Resolution following approval as to
form by the Authority Attorney.

III. ALTERNATIVES

1. TAKE another action the Authority deems appropriate.

1.

IV. BACKGROUND

Since May, 2015 the CRA Board has taken a number of actions to move the
remediation of the former Cal-Compact Landfill project forward and to create

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 7/28/2016Page 1 of 2

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-884, Version: 1

remediation of the former Cal-Compact Landfill project forward and to create
systems that allow the review and approval of the work undertaken by the
remediation contractor, Tetra Tech, and other contractors and consultants in a fair
but transparent manner.

This action includes the approval of a Claims and Demands Resolution approving
several Tetra Tech invoices (payment request nos. 159-170), which have been
reviewed and approved by the CRA’s Project Manager (SEG Advisors) and
Environmental Services Advisor (SCS Engineers), Visioning consultants Kosmont
Companies and PlaceWorks prior to staff approval. It also approves payments to
the State Water Resources Board and lunch provided for an all-hands meeting with
the developer as well.

V. FISCAL IMPACT

The total expenditure in this period is $511,374.84.

VI. EXHIBITS

1. Resolution No. 16-13-CRJPA.  (pgs. 3-4)

Prepared by: John Raymond, Community Development Director

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 7/28/2016Page 2 of 2

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


February 7, 2012  

 

EXHIBIT NO. 1                                                  3 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-13-CRJPA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-13-CRJPA, A RESOLUTION OF THE CARSON RECLAMATION 

AUTHORITY RATIFYING CLAIMS AND DEMANDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $511,374.84 

 

 

THE CARSON RECLAMATION AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE 

AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 Section 1: The following claims and demands have been audited as required by law and 

are hereby ratified in the amount hereinafter set forth: 

 

Payee 
Name 

Payment 
Number Purpose 

Invoice 
Number 

Payment 
Amount 

Tetra Tech 166 WO16:  Import of Fill & Stockpiling 51058127 $78,944.89 

Tetra Tech 159 WO18:  Evaluate & Design 50157831 $2,055.81 

Tetra Tech 161 WO19:  Perimeter Air Monitoring 51057840 $35.414.07 

Tetra Tech 162 WO20:  Vector Control 51057842 $3,884.91 

Tetra Tech 163 WO21:  Security & Site Maintenance 51058119 $82,601.22 

Tetra Tech 164 WO22:  Watering Prescriptive Cover 51058125 $16,846.02 

Tetra Tech 167 WO23:  Maintain Storage Yard 51059004 $133.21 

Tetra Tech 165 WO24:  LFGETS OM&M 51058126 $54,861.30 

Tetra Tech 160 WO25:  CRA Project Management 51057837 $116,154.61 

Tetra Tech 168 WO26:  Support CRA with AIG 51059007 $1,193.38 

Tetra Tech 169 WO27:  SWPP Implementation 51059011 $48,987.32 

Tetra Tech 157 WO28:  Support & Coordinate Design 51059014 $2,684.83 

Total Tetra Tech $443,761.57 

SEG Advisors 
Project Management May & 
Jun 2016 

 $40,000.00 

State Water Resources 
Storm Water Permit Fee 
2015-16 

 $4,018.00 

East West Bank Macerich, Catering 5/25/16  $103.52 

Kosmont Companies Apr, May, Jun invoices  $18,411.75 

PlaceWorks Feb invoice  $5,080.00 

Total Other Invoices $67,613.27 

TOTAL OF ALL INVOICES $511,374.84  

 

On August 2, 2016, the Carson Reclamation Authority ratified the above Demands and the City 

Treasurer is hereby directed by pay, out of the funds named hereon, to each of the Claimants 

listed above, the amount of warrant appearing opposite their respective names, for the purpose 

stated on the respective demands, making a total of $511,374.84.  
 

 

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 2
nd

 day of August, 2016. 

 

mailto:gmurillo@carson.ca.us?subject=Resolution


 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-12-CRJPA 

PAGE 2 OF 2 

4 

 

 

 

CARSON RECLAMATION AUTHORITY, a 

public body 

By: ___________________________________ 

Chairman Albert Robles 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 

Deputy Secretary Joy Simarago 
 
 
 

 

 

 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 

In accordance with Section 37.202 of the California Government Code, I hereby certify 

that the above demands are accurate and that funds are available for payment thereof. I certify 

under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

 

 

 EXECUTED THE  _________________ DAY OF 

 

 _______________ AT CARSON, CALIFORNIA 

 

 

 __________________________________________ 

 DEPUTY SECRETARY  

 JOY SIMARAGO 
 



CITY OF CARSON 701 East Carson Street

File #: 2016-877, Version: 1

Report to Carson Reclamation Authority
Tuesday, August 02, 2016

Consent

SUBJECT:

CARSON RECLAMATION AUTHORITY MONTHLY INVESTMENT AND CASH REPORT
AS OF JULY 27, 2016

I. SUMMARY

The responsibility of investing idle funds is that of the Reclamation Authority Treasurer.
According to the Reclamation Authority Bond Indenture, idle funds can only be invested
in specific securities as outlined, which include U.S. Government Treasury Notes, U.S
Government Agencies and Certificates of Deposit. Currently Reclamation Authority idle
funds are distributed between these types of securities.

For review, the Carson Reclamation Authority Investment Portfolio and Cash report
detailing assets held in compliance with the Reclamation Authority Investment Policy and
Bond Indenture.

The total invested funds for the Reclamation Authority as of July 27, 2016 is
$43,312,027. 29. The balance of the Reclamation Authority Cash/Demand account as of
July 27, 2016 is $501,801.35.

Combined total of invested funds and cash funds of the Carson Reclamation Authority is
$43,813,828.64. In the coming months there will be $6million in revenue allocated to
the CRA from the Successor Agency.

II. RECOMMENDATION

RECEIVE and FILE.

III. ALTERNATIVES

None.

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 7/28/2016Page 1 of 2

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-877, Version: 1

IV. BACKGROUND

The Carson Reclamation Authority Investment report is provided to the legislative body to
provide an accounting of the Reclamation Authority investments and available cash. This
report is provided monthly to enhance transparency and accountability of Reclamation
Authority Bond Funds.

V. FISCAL IMPACT

None.

VI. EXHIBITS

1. Carson Reclamation Authority Investment Portfolio June 2016. (pgs. 2-5)

Prepared by: Monica Cooper - Reclamation Authority Treasurer

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 7/28/2016Page 2 of 2

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/










CITY OF CARSON 701 East Carson Street

File #: 2016-864, Version: 1

Report to Carson Reclamation Authority
Tuesday, August 02, 2016

Discussion

SUBJECT:

RECEIVE A COPY OF THE CARSON RECLAMATION AUTHORITY'S JULY 15, 2016
APPLICATION TO THE CALIFORNIA POLLUTION CONTRAL FINANCING AUTHORITY
FOR A CAL REUSE GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,000,000 (CITY COUNCIL)

I. SUMMARY

This is the CAL ReUSE grant application submitted to the California Pollution Control
Financing Authority for its August 16, 2016 meeting. It does not include the attachments,
but is presented to the CRA Board for informational purposes only.

II. RECOMMENDATION

RECEIVE the CAL ReUSE grant application submitted to the California Pollution Control
Financing Authority.

III. ALTERNATIVES

TAKE another action the Reclamation Authority deems appropriate.

IV. BACKGROUND

This application is to renew a $5,000,000 grant applied for and received in 2009 by the
previous owner of the 157 acre Cal-Compact landfill, Carson Marketplace. Under the
terms of the grant the owner was to have remediated the site and built out the proposed
development, including no fewer than 400 residential units, by the grant deadline of
November, 2015. Further, the 400 residential units were to include 61 units available to
households with income at or below 50% of Area Median Income. The CRA assumed the
responsibility for complying with the grant terms when it acquired the property.

By Board action in October, 2015, the original Grant period was extended to April 30, 2016.
The CPCFA then required the CRA to submit a new grant application to the CPCFA in
February, 2016, for the April Board meeting. The February 16, 2016 application identified

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 7/28/2016Page 1 of 3

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-864, Version: 1

February, 2016, for the April Board meeting. The February 16, 2016 application identified
65 units of replacement affordable housing for 55 years.

At the April 19, 2016 Board meeting, however, Board staff recommended the Board take
“no action,” thereby allowing the Grant period to expire on April 30 and the principal and
interest of the Original Grant (total, $5,600,000) to become due on May 1. The Board
instead granted the CRA an additional 120 days to allow the CRA to work with the
Executive Director and Board staff to resolve issues that were deemed to be problematic
for extending the Grant: (1) the uncertainty about the ultimate development of the
Brownfield Project; and (2) the disqualification of the “replacement affordable housing” due
to it already being in the City’s development pipeline.

On April 25, 2016, CRA staff and the CRA Counsel met with Board staff at their offices in
Sacramento to develop a pathway for the resubmittal of the application (Exhibit No. 1), in a
manner that met the concerns of staff. The recommendations included: (1) reducing the
Brownfield project area from the entire 157 acre project site to just Cell 2; (2) demonstrate
a complete and credible development timetable for Cell 2 with the proposed developer,
Macerich, including the approval of the Exclusive Negotiating Agreement; (3) demonstrate
how DTSC would sign off on the phased development project and to sign off on the
completion of the Cell 2 project; (4) show a substitute Infill Development project to replace
the rejected Affirmed Housing project on Sepulveda, and demonstrate that the replacement
project has some linkage to the Brownfield project.

The Infill Projects, or Substitute Housing Projects, are two separate projects proposed by
different development companies, one 40 unit project located at 600-610 West Carson
Street and 21723-21725 South Figueroa Boulevard, and the other 46 unit project is located
at 21205 South Main Street.

The Infill Grant Regulatory Agreement will be part of the Disposition and Development
Agreement package with the two affordable housing developers, Thomas Safran &
Associates and Meta Housing, with the understanding that the Regulatory Agreement
would be recorded against the property at the time the Infill developers acquire the
property from the private sellers, and that such regulatory agreement will be replaced by
the Carson Housing Authority Regulatory Agreement requiring the affordability of the units
for a period of 55 years and compliance with other standard affordable housing provisions.

Housing Authority support of affordable housing projects is consistent with the City of
Carson’s Housing Element and with the Redevelopment Agency Plan and related Five-
Year Implementation Plan.

V. FISCAL IMPACT

If the CRA is successful in renewing the Grant, there is no fiscal impact. If the Board
declines to renew or the CRA otherwise defaults on the grant terms, the full $5,600,000
would need to be repaid from bond proceeds. This would reduce the amount available for
remediation.

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 7/28/2016Page 2 of 3

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-864, Version: 1

VI. EXHIBITS

1. CAL ReUSE Grant application.  (pgs. 4-49)

Prepared by: John S. Raymond, CRA Executive Director

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 7/28/2016Page 3 of 3

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/






























































































CITY OF CARSON 701 East Carson Street

File #: 2016-871, Version: 1

Report to Carson Reclamation Authority
Tuesday, August 02, 2016

Discussion

SUBJECT:

RECEIVE A COPY OF THE CARSON RECLAMATION AUTHORITY'S REQUEST FOR
QUALIFICATIONS FOR A MASTER DEVELOPER FOR THE BALANCE OF THE 157
ACRE FORMER CAL-COMPACT LANDFILL SITE

I. SUMMARY

This is the Request for Qualifications to allow the Carson Reclamation Authority to select a
Master Developer to develop the majority of the 157-acre former landfill site the Authority
acquired in May, 2015. This is separate from the negotiations with Macerich on Cell 2
(46.33 acres).  This RFQ is presented to the CRA Board for informational purposes only.

II. RECOMMENDATION

RECEIVE the Request for Qualifications.

III. ALTERNATIVES

TAKE another action the Reclamation Authority deems appropriate.

IV. BACKGROUND

The objective of this Request for Qualifications is to allow the Carson Reclamation
Authority to select a Master Developer to develop the majority of the 157-acre former
landfill site the Authority acquired in May, 2015. This agreement is for four of the five
former landfill cells on the site, as the Authority and City have reached agreement with
Macerich on Cell 2 for the development of a factory outlet mall, and that cell is excluded
from this RFQ. Similar to the structure of the previous ownership of Carson Marketplace,
the Master Developer may undertake all of the vertical development on the site, some of it,
or only fulfill the “Master Developer” role by completing the remediation, installing the
structural piles and building foundation system, and negotiating the development deals with
the ultimate builders.

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 7/28/2016Page 1 of 3

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-871, Version: 1

In the interest of time, this is an RFQ process, not an RFP. Developers are not required to
prepare detailed site plans or elevations, but rather present their firm’s qualifications as
well as a conceptual design and business development proposal encompassing the
features of the proposal based on the current entitlements. The Authority could choose to
negotiate with the successful developer based on the firm’s qualifications, the conceptual
proposal, or a combination of the two.

In terms of experience, the RFQ asks for the Development company’s or principals’ project
experience, especially with major mixed use projects and with projects developed on
previously contaminated land. Alternatively, it asks the Developer to demonstrate the
following from its development partners or consultants: significant development
experience, specifically major mixed use development experience and with projects
developed on previously contaminated land, is desirable from the other development
partners, especially if the development company principals lack specific mixed use or
contaminated land development experience.

Proposers are asked to describe their conceptual proposal and articulate how their
development concept conforms (or doesn’t) to the Specific Plan, demonstrate the market
feasibility of the proposal, and describe their experience in developing such a project on
other sites. Furthermore, since the Project Site is a former landfill, proposers must be able
to demonstrate their familiarity with developing on contaminated land, particularly on
landfills, or that they have a strong team of environmental advisors.

On the conceptual proposal portion of this RFQ, the Authority has asked developers to
demonstrate their understanding of the Carson retail and residential markets and approach
to the project, and what the proposed amenity package would be. This section is for the
Developer to propose and discuss the likely set of land uses on Cells 1, 3, 4, and 5.
Furthermore, there is an approved site plan that is the basis of the Specific Plan,
Development Agreement, Fixed Price Contract with Tetra Tech, Cost Cap Policy with AIG,
and the DTSC permit. If the Developer proposes other than what has been already
approved, they were asked to describe:

§ How different from the approved site plan is the proposed project, i.e. is it
substantially big box retail, does it contain a residential element, are there cells the
Developer would propose to leave for a future development cycle?

§ What type of retail would be most suitable for the remaining four cells?
§ If the Developer proposes residential for any portion of the site, what is the

proposed product type, e.g. apartments vs. for-sale condominiums?
§ Does the Developer propose any land use not considered in the approved site

plan? (This could include any public space such as parks or sports facilities, or
certain types of entertainment facilities, or office or non-retail commercial uses.)
Does the Developer propose leaving approved land uses out of the plan? If so,
why?

§ If proposing a hotel, what market segment is the proposed hotel? What market
would the Developer anticipate the hotel serving (e.g. business, retail shoppers, or
patrons of other entertainment uses in Carson, such as the StubHub Center or
Porsche)?

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 7/28/2016Page 2 of 3

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 2016-871, Version: 1

In order to improve the flow of information between the Authority and the proposers while
maintaining a fair and equitable process, the Authority is using a “Request for Information”
or “RFI” process to answer questions developers may have about the project, the project
site or the selection process. All questions were submitted in writing and answered by the
Authority via addenda to the RFQ which was emailed to all registered proposers. There
were several issues where staff needed to seek DTSC concurrence prior to answering the
questions, which was obtained last week.

The original submittal deadline was Thursday, July 28. Based on how long it took to
answer questions, staff extended the submittal deadline for four weeks. All proposals will
now be due at the offices of the Carson Reclamation Authority by 4:00 p.m. PDT on
Thursday, August 25. Postmarks will not be accepted. Please include one original and
three (3) copies.  The remaining RFQ process is now as follows:

§ Deadline for receipt of proposals Thursday, August 25, 2016.
§ Proposer short list Thursday, September 15, 2016
§ Interviews to be scheduled for late September-early October 2016
§ Recommended selection of Master Developer at First or Second CRA/City

Council Meeting in November (anticipated)
§ ENA for Master Developer - December 2016/January 2017

V. FISCAL IMPACT

There is not a fiscal impact directly from the issuance of the RFQ. The ultimate fiscal
impact will be determined by the selection of the developer and the nature of their
proposed plan.

VI. EXHIBITS

1. Request for Qualifications for Master Developer.  (pgs. 4-34)

1.

Prepared by: John S. Raymond, CRA Executive Director

CITY OF CARSON Printed on 7/28/2016Page 3 of 3

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/































































	8.2.16 FINAL Agenda
	ORAL COMMUNICATIONS – CLOSED SESSION ITEMS ONLY
	REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS
	ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FOR MATTERS LISTED ON THE AGENDA– MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC (LIMITED TO ONE HOUR)
	ORAL COMMUNICATIONS (AUTHORITY MEMBERS)
	ANNOUNCEMENT OF UNFINISHED OR CONTINUED CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (AS NECESSARY)
	RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION
	RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION


	Item No. 1 - 2016-884
	TextFileInSite-28-Jul-2016-05-32-18.pdf
	c261a463-99a1-46f3-881e-ed796a8d2d70.pdf

	Item No. 2 - 2016-877
	TextFileInSite-28-Jul-2016-05-30-27.pdf
	defc66df-deff-4ce9-bdd2-0f65cd54c80e.pdf

	Item No. 3 - 2016-864
	TextFileInSite-28-Jul-2016-05-33-40.pdf
	d7972306-8b48-4fb1-b454-eaccb875c51b.pdf

	Item No. 4 - 2016-871
	TextFileInSite-28-Jul-2016-05-35-04.pdf
	2d3c964c-3900-4b99-8097-f19c327da055.pdf


